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MEMORANDUM

TO: Region VI/VIl ALS Personnel
FROM: Gail M. Dragoo, Program Director /M, /77, W
SUBJECT: ALS LEVEL CARDS EXPIRING 12/31112

DATE: April 10, 2012

We have scheduled our ALS recertification examination for 2012. Since we do not yet have
a listing of everyone whose ALS level card expires 12/31/12, we are faxing to our agencies
and mailing to the few individuals we know need to test.

LOCATION: Pierpont Community & Technical College - GEAR UP FACILITY
214 Merchant Street, Fairmont, West Virginia

DIRECTIONS: www.fairmontstate.edu/gearup/sites/default/files/u3/merchmap.pdf to view
or print the map

DATES: April 28, 2012 or April 29, 2012 or June 23, 2012 or June 24, 2012
YOU ONLY NEED TO ATTEND ON ONE OF THESE DATES

WRITTEN EXAM: Begins promptly at 9:00 a.m.
PRACTICAL EXAM: | Set-up = 8:30 a.m. - begin testing after written exam.

If your ALS level card expires in 2012, please contact our office to PRE-REGISTER for the
exam. Seating will be limited and will be assigned on a first-come, first-serve basis. If an
adequate number of individuals do not sign up, any date may be cancelled. Contact us by:

Telephone: 304-366-8764 Facsimile: 304-366-5091
E-Mail: mmyers @wvemstsn.net (insert "Recert Exam" in subject line, please)

WE APPRECIATE YOU and your commitment to Emergency Medical Services!
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